From: Sunil Kemppi <skemppi@actu.org.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 3:35 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher J

Cc: bdudley@seyfarth.com; pnoakes@seyfarth.com; Sean Morgan
Subject: B2023/543: Application by Virgin Australia Regional Airlines Pty Ltd

Dear Associate to Justice Hatcher,
The ACTU seeks to intervene in the matter B2023/543: Application by Virgin Australia Regional Airlines Pty Ltd.

We are prepared to make submissions as to why the ACTU should be granted leave to intervene should this be of
assistance to the Commission.

If granted leave to intervene, we also apply to vary the Directions issued on 27 June 2023 to allow for the filing and
service of written submissions by the ACTU in accordance with point 2 of those Directions, and to make oral
submissions at the hearing of this matter (including any interlocutory matters).

The Applicant and Respondent’s representatives are copied into this email, by way of service.
Regards,

Sunil Kemppi
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We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the Traditional Custodians of the land, and we pay our
respect to their Elders, past and present. The ACTU supports the call of First Nations peoples for a Voice to Parliament to
be enshrined in the Constitution.





